
Why won’t Greg be there?
I truly hope Anna will be back.  She has children in school, right? That might make it more likely
that she will be back between AK and LA.
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Kimberly Sterling
Sterling Associates
55 Waugh Drive, Suite 601
Houston, Texas 77007
713.807.1411 ext. 1
713.660.1430 fax
www.SterlingandAssociates.com
 

From: Dianne Johnson ] 
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 9:34 AM
To: Claudia Morlan 
Cc: Susan Elmore ; Alene Haehl Coggin 

; 'Bob Boblitt'  Kim
Sterling  Allen, Robert Scott <RALLEN4@houstonisd.org>;
Nataly Torres
Subject: Re: HSPVA Social media update - 10/10/2016
 
This is excellent information.   As you note, Monroe's comments are a problem.  Specifically, he's
counting votes and I imagine having conversations too.   He says Manuel is a potential problem for
his side.   All the more reason for the meeting in a few minutes to go well.  
I just heard Greg won't be at the board meeting.   Do any of you know if that's true?  If Greg and
Anna don't attend, we do have a problem.  

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 10, 2016, at 9:15 AM, Claudia Morlan > wrote:

A few new links below. Specifically, see Facebook/negative and comment by Gerry
Wayne Monroe.
 
Claudia Morlan
Elmore Public Relations, Inc.
832-725-6884 (mobile)
 
HSPVA / Kinder Announcement
Social Media Tracking Document
Rev. 10/10/2016 @ 8:10 am
 
See Screen Captures
 
Facebook

·         Positive

o    HSPVA Friends:
https://www.facebook.com/hspvafriends/posts/1005321656260506

§  121 Shares; 355+ reactions (like, love, wow); 16
comments

o   

https://www.facebook.com/DionysusTheatreHoustonTexas/posts/10211754877293946?
match=aHNwdmEncyxoc3B2YQ%3D%3D

o   

https://www.facebook.com/flint.knudsen/posts/10155170798104119?
match=aHNwdmE%3D (post deleted)

o    https://www.facebook.com/permalink.php?

henrydterrell
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